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Crown Protestant School District #184 fonds
http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4824

Part Of: RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection
Description Level: Collection

Accession Number: 31-1997

GMD: multiple media
Date Range: 1883-1931
Physical Description: 12 cm
History /

Biographical:

The Crown Protestant School District was founded in 1883, in the municipality of Whitewater,
Manitoba. It became the Crown School District following school reform in Manitoba in 1890.
The School District provided schooling for children in the Elgin, Fairfax, Heaslip and Minto
communities. In 1930, the district was replaced with the creation of separate school districts
for Elgin, Fairfax, and Lily.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 1997. Prior custodial history is
unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains minute books (1883-1930), financial records (1884-1917), attendance
registers (1892 -1906), tax records for the District (1918-1930), and documents concerning
the disestablishment of the Crown School Division.

Notes: CAIN No. 202622
Subject Access: Fairfax

Elgin

Minto

Whitewater

Rural schooling
Education administration
Storage Location: 1997 accessions

Storage Range: 1997 accessions
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Humesville & Forrest Women's Missionary Society fonds
http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4835

Part Of: RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection
Description Level: Collection

Accession Number: 43-1997

GMD: multiple media

Date Range: 1885-1943

Physical Description: 18 cm textual records; 4 b/w photographs
History /

Biographical:

The Humesville Women's Missionary Society began in 1885, in Humesville, Manitoba.
Originally named the Humesville Women's Foreign Missionary Society, it was formed in
connection with the Brandon Presbyterial Society as an auxiliary group. The reference to
"Foreign" was later dropped from the organization's name. The HWMS was a non-profit group
that raised money and gathered goods for the needy in the local area, Canada and around the
world. The Forrest Women's Missionary Society was involved in much of the same work as the
Humesville group. The membership of the two organizations was drawn from women residents
in the Forrest/Humesville area.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 1997. Prior custodial history is
unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of financial records, newspaper clippings, and attendance lists for the
Humesville and Forrest Women's Missionary Societies. Minutes for the Humesville Society
cover the years 1885-1907; 1920-1940. The minutes of the Forrest Society cover the years
1928-1943. The attendance lists cover the years 1892 to 1904, 1906, 1907 and 1939
(Humesville) and 1928 to 1934, 1938 to 1941 (Forrest). Fonds also contains minutes of the
Young Peoples' Society of Humesville 1910-1914, Forrest United Church Women's
Association 1930-1946, and a pamphlet detailing the history of the Humesville/Forrest United
Church.

Notes: CAIN No. 202639

Subject Access: rural women
missionary work
S.S. Warkworth

Storage Location: 1997 accessions

Storage Range: 1997 accessions

The Order of United Commercial Travelers of America (UCT)
fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8224
Part Of: RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection
Description Level: Collection

Accession Number: 5-2008

GMD: multiple media

Date Range: 1908-2006
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Physical Description: 2 m textual records

9 b/w photographs

History /
Biographical:

The Order of United Commercial Travelers of America (UCT) is a fraternal benefits society. It
was founded in Columbus, Ohio on January 16, 1888 by eight traveling salesmen (commercial
travelers) for the purpose of providing accident insurance for traveling salesmen, protecting the
rights of its members and aiding those dependent upon them.

UCT came to Canada in 1898 with the creation of Winnipeg Council No. 154. The organization
gradually spread westward with Councils established in Regina, Saskatoon, Calgary and
Brandon. Brandon Council No. 448 was granted a charter on December 12, 1908.

Brandon Council No. 448 incorporated in 1984. Soon after they purchased and renovated the
UCT Hall (now East Port Hall) at 530 Richmond Avenue East. The goals of Brandon Council
No. 448 are "to improve our community, meet new friends, improve fellowship, to discover the
best in ourselves and others, and to derive satisfaction from helping others." UCT Brandon
Council No. 448 supports a number of organiztions and programs in Brandon; to raise money,
the Council holds a weekly bingo (first held on May 9, 1963) and a canteen at bingos. As well,
they participate in an anuual ticket raffle within Manitoba.

The governing body of UCT in the United States and Canada is the Supreme Council, which is
located in Columbus, Ohio. States or groups of states and provinces are divided into Grand
Jurisdictions; Manitoba, Saskatchewan and Alberta make up a Grand Jurisdiction, of which
Brandon Council forms a part. The Grand charter was granted on June 10, 1911. Prior to
1911, Manitoba, Saskatchewan, and Alberta formed part of the Grand Jurisdiction of
Minnesota and North Dakota.

Custodial History:

The UCT Brandon Council #448 decided to donate their records to the McKee Archives after
selling their meeting hall (UCT Hall - now East Port Hall). Records were stored in East Port Hall
on Richmond Avenue East until their donation in January 2008.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of: Brandon UCT Council scrapbooks (1974-1999, 1997-2006); Brandon
Council minutes (1990-1996); unidentified attendance registers (probably Brandon); Minutes
of the Grand Council of Manitoba, Saskatchewan and Alberta (1911-17, 1919); Proceedings
of the Grand Council of Manitoba, Saskatchewan and Alberta (1914-15, 1917-19,1922-35,
1937-62, 1964, 1966-75, 1977, 1981-83, 1988-89); Minutes and Correspondence of the
Grand Council of Manitoba, Saskatchewan and Alberta (1958-59); Annual Reports to the
Grand Council Manitoba, Saskatchewan and Alberta from various councils (1948, 1949, 1950,
1952); Grand Council of Manitoba, Saskatchewan and Alberta documents including Cash
Book (1911-1948) and Ledger (1911-1948); Proceedings of the Supreme Council (1964-68);
Proceedings of the Grand Council of lllinois (1956-57); Proceedings of the Grand Council of
Minnesota and North Dakota (1931, 1949); Swift Current Council, minutes (1939-45, 1959-
71), membership and financial records (1937-63); Lethbridge, attendance register (1914-
1930, 1933-55); Regina, membership [nd]; Miscellaneous documents: Constitution and
Bylaws UCT of America, 1962; The UCT Story 1888-1988, compiled by William C. Shortt; and
9 b/w photographs, various sizes.

Notes: History/Bio information taken from the UCT webstie available at:

http://www.uct.org/History.html (February 2008), from "The UCT Story: Do
you Know [t?" by James B. Chrisp, and published in the May 18, 1986
edition of the Sunday Sunday, and the Brandon Council #448 pamphlet.
Description by Christy Henry and Tom Mitchell.

S. J. McKee Archives

p.3


http://archives.brandonu.ca/#

S. J. McKee Archives

p.4



	Crown Protestant School District #184 fonds
	http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4824

	Humesville & Forrest Women's Missionary Society fonds
	http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4835

	The Order of United Commercial Travelers of America (UCT) fonds
	http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8224


